
From:
To:
Subject: FW: meeting to discuss potential Article 4 Direction on Camping and Caravanning across Pembrokeshire

Coast National Park Authority
Date: 18 January 2024 16:07:17

Hi 
 
Can you set up a casefile for this please.
 
Thanks

 
 

Y Gangen Gwaith Achos Cynllunio I Planning Casework Branch
Y Gyfarwyddiaeth Gynllunio | Planning Directorate
Y Grŵp Newid Hinsawdd a Materion Gwledig | Climate Change and Rural Affairs Group
Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government
Parc Cathays / Cathays Park
Caerdydd, CF10 3NQ / Cardiff, CF10 3NQ
e-bost / e-mail: 
Ffôn / Tel:

 
Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth Gymraeg. Cewch ateb Cymraeg i bob gohebiaeth Gymraeg ac ni
fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.
We welcome correspondence in Welsh. Correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in
Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not involve any delay.
 
From:  
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 3:58 PM
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: meeting to discuss potential Article 4 Direction on Camping and Caravanning across
Pembrokeshire Coast National Park Authority

 
Sara
 
Yes I’m around.  In proposing a time, it is best to avoid Monday afternoons,
Wednesday mornings, and avoid prior to 10am and between 2pm and 3pm.
 
Many thanks

 

Pennaeth Gwaith Achos Cynllunio / Head of Planning Casework
Y Gyfarwyddiaeth Gynllunio / Planning Directorate
Y Grŵp Newid Hinsawdd a Materion Gwledig / Climate Change and Rural Affairs Group
Llywodraeth Cymru / Welsh Government

Ffôn / Tel: 





The Authority is happy to communicate in Welsh or English
*********************************************************************** 
Website www.pembrokeshirecoast.wales
Follow us on Twitter 
Join us on Facebook
Watch us on Youtube 
Look at us on Flickr
 
 
This email and any attached files should only be read by those persons to whom
they are addressed and be used by them only for their intended purpose.
If you are not the intended recipient please destroy all copies and inform the
sender by return email.

 

Please note that the contents of this email may be subject to public disclosure 
under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and therefore the confidentiality of 
this message and any reply cannot be guaranteed.
 
Click here to view PCNPA Privacy Notice - Keeping your Information Safe

 

For further information on the PCNPA please visit our website at
www.pembrokeshirecoast.wales

 

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

 

Dim ond y personau hynny yr anfonwyd yr e-bost hwn atynt ac unrhyw ffeiliau sydd 
ynghlwm ddylid eu darllen, a dim ond hwy ddylid eu defnyddio at y diben y bwriadwyd
hwy. 
Os nad y chi yw'r person y bwriadwyd eu derbyn a fyddech gystal a dinistrio pob copi a
rhoi 
gwybod i'r anfonwr gyda throad yr e-bost.

 

Noder os gwelwch yn dda y gall cynnwys yr e-bost hwn orfod cael ei ddatgelu i'r cyhoedd
o 
dan Deddf Rhyddid Gwybodaeth 2000 ac felly ni ellir gwarantu cyfrinachedd y neges hon 
nac unrhyw ateb. 

 

Cliciwch yma i weld Hysbysiad Preifatrwydd APCAP - Cadw eich Gwybodaeth yn
Ddiogel 

 

Am ragor o wybodaeth am APCAP ymwelwch a'n gwefan ar www.arfordirpenfro.cymru 



 

Ystyrier yr amgylchedd cyn argraffu'r e-bost hwn os gwelwch yn dda.




